




From: HUGHES Roy (MESSIER-BUGATTI-DOWTY GLO)
To: Michael Whitmore
Subject: Bromford Industries - Reduced C of C Requirements for Kit 82- xxx - SCREQ-001 Appendix H
Date: 31 July 2013 12:17:09

Hi Michael,
Ref. our recent telecom, pls. take this mail as permission to reduce the C of C requirements.

As discussed, pls. include for all parts in the kit;

P/o number.
Part numbers &  revision levels.
Serial / batch numbers.
Man plan numbers and revisions.

Basically produce your Kit C of C as previously provided, i.e. without the sub-supplier processing
information.

Regards

Roy Hughes
Supplier Quality Assurance Engineer
Messier-Dowty Ltd.
tel:    +44(0)1452 711642
mob: +44(0)7825 862613
e-mail: roy.hughes@safranmbd.com

#
" Ce courriel et les documents qui lui sont joints peuvent contenir des informations confidentielles
ou ayant un caractère privé. S'ils ne vous sont pas destinés, nous vous signalons qu'il est
strictement interdit de les divulguer, de les reproduire ou d'en utiliser de quelque manière que ce
soit le contenu. Si ce message vous a été transmis par erreur, merci d'en informer l'expéditeur et de
supprimer immédiatement de votre système informatique ce courriel ainsi que tous les documents
qui y sont attachés."
******
" This e-mail and any attached documents may contain confidential or proprietary information. If
you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any dissemination, copying of this e-mail
and any attachments thereto or use of their contents by any means whatsoever is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this e-mail in error, please advise the sender immediately and delete this e-
mail and all attached documents from your computer system."
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